DRAFT MINUTES
BROWN COUNTY SEWAGE PLAN UPDATE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
June 28, 2022 — 2:00 pm

Brown County Northern Building
305 E Walnut St., Room 391
Green Bay WI 54311

ROLL CALL (Attendance recorded as | = In-Person, E=Excused, A=Absent, V = Virtual (video
and sound), and P = Phone only:

Scott Brosteau I Joy Koomen A

Dave Cerny I Gary Panhl I

Travis Coenen I Lisa Sarau I

Alex Kaker | Joel Van Lannen \%

Jessica Kempke A Patrick Wetzel A
I

Norb Dantinne

Others Present: Devin Yoder (), Cole Runge (l), Lisa Helmuth (A) Department of Natural
Resources

1. Welcome and Introductions.
Committee members welcomed and roll was taken.
2. Approval of the minutes of the May 19, 2022 committee meeting.

L. Sarau noted that in item number 6, the new in NEW Water should be all caps. D. Yoder will
make that change. A motion was made by T. Coenen, seconded by G. Paul to approve the
minutes of the May 28, 2022. Motion carried.

3. Environmentally Sensitive Areas (ESAs):
a. Purpose
b. Definition
c. Delineation
d. Procedures

D. Yoder reviewed the ESA definitions in the sewer plan. D. Yoder explained the purpose for
protecting those features.

Discussion occurred on nondelineated wetlands and buffers when counting acreage.
Question on how to handle unallocated acreages on wetlands, brief discussion. Staff will
come back with an answer at the next meeting. Discussion occurred on consulting with the
DNR and other administrators within the state on water quality standards or best practices
and being consistent within the region.

D. Yoder reviewed one change that he is proposing, and referenced table 5-2 on page 9
concerning shoreland zoning exempting certain structures from shoreland setbacks and allow
those where those are exempt.



Question on non-navigable waterway ESA’s and what situations do these come up &
definition. Discussion occurred. D. Yoder will send the red-lined version of the existing ESAs
sections to the committee members.

L. Sarau asked about condo development under Public Infrastructure on Table 5-2 on page
9, and was questioning why its singled out. D. Yoder explained the reason for that in the
current plan it's the extension of public and private infrastructure and utilities across ESA’s
enable the provision of utilities and services. The item to consider is whether with condo
development private infrastructure crossing ESAs should be allowed because that would be
a private network. Should that be treated the same way as public infrastructure or is essentially
a private driveway? We allow crossing ESA’s for public and private service now. After
discussion, keeping that as it currently is because that would pose challenges for multi-family
housing. D. Yoder said that that language could be maintained as it currently is. L. Sarau
suggested adding the word Infrastructure to clarify that further.

L. Sarau asked for clarification on soil type occurring on a steep slope, referenced page 8.
Discussion occurred. T. Coenen said that the Village of Wrightstown currently requires a
geotech study for development on steep slopes. L. Sarau wondered if the soil language didn’t
add anything to this section, and whether that confused things further. After discussion the
group decided that either more language should be added about the soil type or removed
altogether since the angle of the slope itself already covers that area.

L. Sarau asked about the definition of a Minor Amendment. Discussion occurred on Minor
Amendment, D. Yoder provided the background around the different amendment processes
currently. Question asked about the Minor Amendment ESA less than five acres only the
buffer and be impacted and no net loss to the area, and whether that just meant that the area
was only being shifted around. D. Yoder confirmed that was the intent and gave an example
of how that might work on a site. T. Coenen asked on what other municipalities were doing
regarding checking in with the county on these questions. D. Yoder said they should be
checking with Brown County staff on these questions.

G. Pahl had a question about having steps outlined in the plan for how communities should
go about hooking up to NEW Water. T. Coenen said that there would be other steps beyond
that where the municipality would need to create an agreement with NEW Water before it
could be served. D. Cerny gave an example from the Town of Scott for how connecting to
NEW Water is a complex process and would involve discussion with NEW Water as part of
an annexation process. L. Sarau echoed those comments. T. Coenen said that this plan does
include the language needed to go through the process, but ultimately that requires individual
conversations with NEW Water. G. Pahl clarified that this plan should give an overview of the
steps a community needs to take to get sanitary service from a provider. D. Yoder said that
the process to getting service from different provider might vary depending on the provider
themselves.

Comment made concerning page 11 under the ESA Amendment requirements, it currently
reads strongly recommended the applicant get local approval, suggestion made to make this
“required” to get local approval. D. Yoder will clarify this.

Other Items
D. Yoder said he would provide maps and information to the different communities to start
looking at adding to their respective SSAs. D. Yoder asked about scheduling the following



meeting for the end of July in the week of the 25-29™. The group discussed those meeting
times, and decided to meet on Thursday, July 28 at 2:00 p.m. in room 391 of the Northern
Building. D. Yoder to send out meeting invite.

. Adjourn.

A motion was made by G. Pahl and seconded by A. Kaker to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting
adjourned.



